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July 23, 2015 

Justin Safayeni 
Direct Line: 416-593-3494 
Direct Fax: 416-593-9345 

justins@stockwoods.ca 

VIA MAIL, EMAIL & RESS 

Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
27th Floor 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto ON  M4P 1E4 
Email:  boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca  

Attention: Ms. K. Walli, Board Secretary 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Windlectric Inc. – Application for Leave to Construct Transmission Facilities (EB-
2014-0300) 

Conflicting information regarding route for the proposed transmission facilities 

We are counsel to the Association to Protect Amherst Island (“APAI”), which has been granted 
intervenor status in this proceedings. 

We write to request that, prior to rendering any decision in this matter, the Board seek 
clarification from the applicant, Windlectric Inc. (“Windlectric”), on an important issue 
concerning the transmission route for its proposed transmission facilities. 

In its materials on this leave to construct application, Windlectric Inc. identified a single 
transmission route for its proposed transmission facilities.1  However, based on public 
documents released after written closing submissions were made in this hearing, it appears that 
Windlectric’s proposed transmission facilities may actually take one of two different 
transmission routes.  This can be seen in Appendix “B” to Windlectric’s Modification Report #4, 
dated May 2015, a copy of which is enclosed for your convenience.2  Page 2 of Appendix “B” 

                                                 
1  See Windlectric Application, Exhibit C 
2  Appendix “B” can also be accessed online at the following link:  

http://amherstislandwindproject.com/REA%20Amendment%20Modification%204/REA%20-
%20Amendment%20Modification%204%20Report%20Appendix%20B.pdf  
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includes a map, and the legend to this map identifies “Mainland Option 1” and “Mainland Option 
2” (under the sub-category of “Transmission Lines”).  Each of these two options corresponds to a 
distinct path for the proposed transmission facilities, as reflected on the map.  

APAI submits that Windlectric must address this apparent discrepancy and clarify whether the 
transmission route for its proposed transmission facilities remains the single route outlined in its 
application materials, or whether its plans in that regard have changed and it is now considering 
(or has decided upon) an alternate route.  

The need to address this issue is particularly important in light of the Board’s Filing 
Requirements for Electricity Transmission Applications, which require Windlectric to identify a 
single proposed transmission route.  Section 4.4.3.1 states: 

The Board expects the leave to construct application to be for a single specific 
route, and that the route will be quite specific from engineering, economic and 
practical viewpoints. For example, it must be clear which side of the road a line is 
on, and the specific location of the support towers etc. in relation to affected 
properties. The route of the line is critical because the Board will only provide 
leave to construct for a specific route.  

Any material deviations to the approved route following Board approval will 
require further review by the Board. In the course of detailed design and 
construction some minor deviations from the original route may be required, and 
the applicant is obligated to advise the Board, which will decide if such changes 
are of sufficient significance to warrant an examination by the Board and affected 
parties. Generally changes will be significant if new or existing landowners or 
public land are affected. 

Accordingly, APAI respectfully requests that any decision in this matter should await further 
information and clarification from Windlectric on the important issue of the transmission route 
for its proposed transmission facilities. 

Yours truly, 
 

 
Justin Safayeni 
Encl. 
 
c: Jonathan Myers (Torys LLP) 
 Maia Chase (IESO) 
 Laurie Kilpatrick (APAI) 
 Paul Le Vay (Stockwoods LLP) 
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